

SHISHIR CHOWDHURY

WEB DEVELOPER



PROFILE

An enthusiastic and creative web developer with a strong history in website management and development. Expert of WordPress, frameworks like Laravel and React library etc. Including software development, implementation and customization. Detail-oriented and knowledgeable in various programming languages. Dedicated to superior customer service at all levels.

CONTACT

+8801715652029

shiishir@gmail.com

shishirchowdhury.com

github.com/shishir-chowdhury

shishir-chowdhury-847669128

Section 13, Mirpur Dhaka

SKILLS

WordPress ●●●●●●
PHP ●●●●●●
Laravel ●●●●●●
React ●●●●●●
JavaScript ●●●●●●
jQuery ●●●●●●
MySQL ●●●●●●

EXPERIENCE

- Starwave, Laravel Developer**
AUG 2023 - PRESENT
 - Build different software's using Laravel, like sales management, product management with MySQL database etc.
- Renovoya, Web Coordinator**
DEC 2019 - FEB 2023
 - Build different websites using WordPress.
 - Customize & Develop Themes and Plugins.
- Byteever, Junior WordPress Engineer**
NOV 2018 - OCT 2019
 - Develop and customize WordPress Theme and Plugins
- STARTREK ASSOCIATES, Intern**
JUNE 2016 - SEPT 2016
 - Subject: Database Management System (DBMS)

EDUCATION

- Pabna Zilla School**
2006
Secondary School Certificate
- Govt. Shaheed Bulbul College**
2008
Higher Secondary School Certificate
- University of Liberal Arts Bangladesh(ULAB)**
2016
Computer Science and Engineering(CSE)

HOBBIES

Travel | Film | Reading | Cricket | Gadgets